AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE AMES CITY COUNCIL
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL
JULY 23, 2025

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: The Mayor and City Council welcome comments [a]47He2= L[w]
from the public during discussion. The Standards of Decorum, posted at the 3 e
door and available on the City website, define respectful conduct for public j
participation. If you W|sh to speak, please fill out the form on the tablet outS|de

the same form on a personal device. When your name is called, please step to
the microphone, state your name for the record, and keep your comments brief so that others
may have the opportunity to speak.

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION:
1. Motion to hold Closed Session as provided by Section 21.5(1)(c), Code of lowa, to
discuss matters presently in litigation or where litigation is imminent

ADJOURNMENT:

Please note that this agenda may be changed up to 24 hours before the meeting time as
provided by Section 21.4(2), Code of lowa



Item No. 1

™ AMeES MEMO

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Mark O. Lambert, City Attorney

Date: July 23, 2025

Subject: Closed Session

| hereby advise the Council that the Council has the authority to go into closed

session under lowa Code section 21.5(1)(c), to discuss with legal counsel
matters presently in litigation or where litigation is imminent.

City Clerk's Office 515.239.5105 main 515 Clark Ave. P.O. Box 811
515.239.5142 fax Ames, IA 50010
www.CityofAmes.org
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